Nareka Jacques

From: brett hourigan <

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 5:48 PM
To: Kathleen Burton; Municipal Hall; Mayor Ryan Windsor; Lana Popham. Mla
Cc: Lana Popham. Mla

Subject: S

Hello,

They are hooking up the tanker with a rental semi from [JJij’ve filed a report with the RAPP line. I'm not sure they
are getting through? Tanker license is || JJll! have it memorized!! Hahaha! Looks to me like them have prepared for 1
load as opposed to the normal 3. Could be wrong. Can’t miss the tanker it is covered in shit. Please forward to council
bylaw and any other government agencies who may be interested. Thank you.

Regards

Brett Hourigan
Donna Sorrie

Dereck Pottinger
Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



